
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
February 8, 2012 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the January 11, 2012 Board Meeting. 
b. Minutes of the January 25, 2012 Board Meeting. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 

5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes 
b. Recreation Committee Minutes 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
7. Resolution commemorating the retirement of James Weber. 
 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 

 1



 2

 
8. Recommend approval of the purchase of three E-Z Go Sport II gasoline 

powered carts from Coast Cart. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Recommend approval of leak relief to Lisa Crouse in the amount of 

$2,895.19. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Recreation Area Report for December. 
c. News Articles. 
d. Investment Report. 

 
11. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Govt. Code Sec. 
54956.8) 

 Property:  Lake Casitas Recreation Area Marina 
   Park Store 

 Casitas Water Adventure temporary, seasonal Snack 
Bar concession 

  Agency Negotiator: Steve Wickstrum 
  Under Negotiation: Terms, price and contractual conditions 

 
b. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case). 
 

c. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Govt. Code Sec. 54957) 
  Title: General Manager 

 
12. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
January 11, 2012 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 11, 2012 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Baggerly, Word, Hicks, Bergen and 
Kaiser were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were 
four staff members and one member of the public in attendance.  President 
Baggerly led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public Comments 
 

None 
 
2. General Manager comments.   
 
 Mr. Wickstrum reported that a meeting will be held on February 2 with the 
Bureau of Reclamation regarding the Safety of Dams repayment.  It has been 
one year since we last discussed this with them.   
 
 Mr. Wickstrum also informed the board that we are in the process of 
dewatering one of the Oak View tanks and there could be some water running 
out on Sunset Avenue.  We have posted signs. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Hicks mentioned an article regarding toilet to tap and they 
scientifically approved it for drinking water.  He asked about emergency 
preparedness and a drill being held on May 16th.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that 
Neil Cole is involved in the roll of the initial main contact at office of emergency 
services.  We conduct our own table tops.  I will talk further with Laura 
Hernandez.  This could be small water agencies doing something. 
 

President Baggerly asked to be provided with the report of each board 
member’s attendance at meetings.  He then asked that a place be created on the 
website for the Board’s conference reports.  President Baggerly then asked for 
an ad hoc committee to be created to deal with the agreement with the City of 
Ventura.  

 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the December 14, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Resolution approving memberships for 2012. 
c. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Rogue Jet Boatworks 

in the amount of $79,525.88 for the manufacture and delivery of a 
patrol boat to satisfy the Department of Boating and Waterways 
grant #11-204-750. 

   



 2

Director Bergen questioned on the minutes regarding the comments by 
Bob Daddi regarding 5,500 acre feet of groundwater taken.  This will be 
reviewed.  
 
 The consent agenda was offered by Director Bergen, seconded by 
Director Kaiser and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 12-01. 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 

 There was a question regarding the purchase of the aqua jogger.  Mr. 
Wickstrum explained this is for the exercise program at the Water Adventure. 
 

Director Kaiser questioned the payment to Mapcon.  Mr. Wickstrum 
explained this is a new work order program in operations and maintenance.  This 
is something this district has needed to keep on schedule.  
 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 
 

6. Committee/Manager Reports     APPROVED 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
b. Finance Committee Minutes 

 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 

the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Resolution Awarding a contract to Oilfield Electric Inc in the amount of 

$147,195.00 for the Pump Plant Transformer Replacement, Specification 
11-350.        ADOPTED 

 
  The resolution was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by 

Director Bergen and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 12-02. 
8. Resolution authorizing the easement documents for the Rincon 2(M) 

Pipeline Replacement Project.     ADOPTED 
 



 3

The resolution was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks 
and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 12-03. 
 
9. Resolution accepting offer of dedication of water lateral extension and 

service installations for Thomas and Leanna Kennedy at Old Grade Road, 
Ventura.        ADOPTED 

 
The resolution was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director 

Bergen and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 12-04. 
 
10. Resolution awarding a contract to BC Rincon Construction Inc. in the 

amount of $116,335.74 for Lake Casitas Recreation Area Road 
Maintenance.       ADOPTED 

   
The resolution was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director 

Bergen and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 12-05. 
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Recreation Area Report for November. 
c. News Articles. 
d. Investment Report. 

 
12. Closed Session 

 
a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case).  
 



 4

President Baggerly moved the meeting to closed session at 3:31 p.m. with 
Mr. Mathews stating the closed session is pursuant to anticipated litigation under 
Government Code sec 54956.9 c. 
 

President Baggerly moved the meeting back into open session at 4:25     
p.m. and Mr. Mathews stated general counsel met with the board and staff to 
discuss potential litigation.  There was discussion and no action was taken. 
 
13. Adjournment  
  

President Baggerly adjourned the meeting at 4:26 p.m. 
 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      Secretary 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
January 25, 2012 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 25, 2012 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Baggerly, Word, Hicks, Bergen and 
Kaiser were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were 
three staff members and no members of the public in attendance.  President 
Baggerly led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments 
 
 Mr. Mathews gave kudos to Ron Merckling regarding his representation of 
the district and the great speakers that he lined up for the AWA Symposium in 
April. 
 
2. General Manager comments.   
  
 Mr. Wickstrum reported that he would be meeting with the Bureau of 
Reclamation and the US Forest Service tomorrow regarding improvements at 
Casitas Fire Station, improving the water pipe and the septic system.  
Discussions will also cover responsibilities on CRW lands.  Next week there is a 
meeting with various representatives regarding state water. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum also reported on his attendance at Matilija Fine Sediment 
committee meetings.  The Coastal Conservancy has fronted the money for this 
effort to bring in experts to better look at the fine sediments.  One thing that 
hasn’t been realized over 12 years of review is that they stopped drilling and 
have 25 – 45 feet of organic matter.  That is the source of what needs to be 
looked at further. There were presentations on other dams that were removed 
recently and comments that the water coming off was clean.  Experts in charge 
of those jobs refrained and said you have seen the very start of it and haven’t 
seen the materials that bring high turbidity, therefore, don’t jump to conclusions. I 
hope this group will work through this. There were good suggestions over the two 
days.  The notching was brought up and the problem Brian McClure saw is that if 
you notch it down it will bring the courser gravels and overlay on top of the finer 
sediment and mix in and make it difficult to deal with the fine sediment.    
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
Director Word mentioned an employment law seminar being held by the 

Chamber on January 31st. 
 
4. Consent Agenda    APPROVED AS MODIFIED 
 

a. Minutes of the January 11, 2011 Board Meeting. 
b. Resolution approving withdrawal of membership in Ventura County 

Regional Energy Alliance. 



 2

c. Recommend declaring as surplus the items listed on the Surplus 
List and authorizing sale and or disposal of such items. 

 
 President Baggerly pulled item b from the agenda as VCREA requires a 
full month of notice to take this action.  It will come back on the agenda the 
second meeting in February. 
 
 President Baggerly informed the board that on item c there are two 
additional items added to the surplus list.  They are a brother typewriter and an 
hp printer.  
 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Word and passed, 
the consent agenda as modified was approved. 
 

5. Bills        APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Kaiser and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 

6. Recommend authorization and signature of the final repayment check to 
the Bureau of Reclamation in the amount of $943,645.96 for the Ventura 
River Project.      APPROVED   

 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word and passed, 
the above recommendation was approved and the board signed the check and 
letter. 
 
7. Recommend authorization of a written waiver to Best, Best & Krieger LLP 

for the purpose of their representation of Westlands Water District in the 
preparation of an amicus brief.    APPROVED 

   
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed 
with Director Baggerly voting no, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
8. Resolution awarding a contract to Atom Engineering in the amount of 

$104,398 for the Fairview Pump Plant Electrical Upgrades Spec. #11-349. 
         ADOPTED 
 
 The resolution was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director 
Bergen and passed with the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 12-06. 
 



 3

9. Recommend approval of the agreement for design services from Flow 
Science Incorporated in the amount of $100,000 for evaluation of the Lake 
Casitas Aeration system.     APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the above recommendation was approved. 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Letter from Ojai Valley Land Conservancy to Mr. Pendleton. 
b. Letter from National Marine Fisheries Service regarding the release 

of the Final Southern California Steelhead Recovery Plan. 
c. Water Education Foundation Lower Colorado River Tour. 
d. News Articles. 
e. Investment Report. 

 
11. Closed Session 
 

President Baggerly moved the meeting to Closed session at 3:23 p.m. 
 

a. LIABILITY CLAIMS (Section 54956.95 (d)) 
Claimant: Fred Breneman 
Agency claimed against: Casitas Municipal Water District 

 
b. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case). 
 

President Baggerly moved the meeting back to open session at 3:40 p.m. 
Mr. Mathews reported that the board discussed item b regarding anticipated 
litigation and no action was taken.  Regarding item a, the motion was offered by 
Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed to ratify the agreement 
for payment of the claim. 

 
12. Adjournment  
 
 President Baggerly adjourned the meeting at 3:41 p.m. 
 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Bill Hicks, Secretary 
 
 
 
 



































 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  January 27, 2012 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of January 27, 2012 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    
 Director Bergen and Director Word  

 Staff – Steve Wickstrum and Denise Collin 
   

2. Public comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments.  

The General Manager reported that staff received a bid from CD Lyon Construction, Inc., 
for the refurbishment of the Casitas Dam intake screen #7 and the articulating cart in the 
amount of $18,092.  A key issue with these elements is the removal of old red-lead 
coatings which is to be performed at the contractor’s shop.  It was noted that two other 
contractors declined to submit a bid due to the requirement to perform coating work off-
site.  The project is budgeted and within the approval range of the General Manager, 
therefore the project bid will be accepted and approved by the General Manager. 
 
The Committee noted that the article in the Ojai Valley News stated that the California 
Public Utilities Commission is planning to hold two public meetings in Ojai on February 
27, regarding the Golden State Water Company rate increases. 

 
4.  Review of the Financial Statement for December 2011. 

The Committee reviewed the November 2011 financial statement and asked questions 
regarding various elements of the statement.  Denise Collin noted a high number of 
hang-tags and shutoffs for unpaid water bills during this month.  Staff are working with 
the public on time extensions and payment plans where and when warranted. 

 
Director Bergen asked for a review of capital project status.  The General Manager will 
ask Neil Cole to summarize each project in a memo form. 
 

5. Review of the Water Consumption Report for January 2012.  
Denise Collin had just updated the numbers for January before the meeting.  Total sales 



 2 

are slight higher than last year.  Agriculture is keeping the same pace as last year and 
the Resale Gravity (City of Ventura) is higher than last year.  The drier weather during 
January 2012 has had some minor influence on the water sales. 

 
6. Discussion regarding the budget schedule. 

The General Manager presented a draft schedule for the development of the 2012-13 
budget.  Minor modifications were made to the draft.  Staff are presently developing 
budgets for their sections, which are to be reviewed by the General Manager during the 
last week of February.  The schedule provides several reviews by the Committee, leading 
to a presentation to the Board on April 27th.  The goal is to have a budget ready for 
adoption by the Board on June 27, 2012. 

 
7. Discussion regarding the request for leak relief from Lisa Crouse. 

The Committee reviewed the request for leak relief.  Several leaks were located and fixed 
on the property.  The relief amount is in excess of $500.  The Committee suggested 
moving request for leak relief to the Board for consideration and approval.   



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  January 26, 2012 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Recreation Committee Meeting of January 26, 2012 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.  Directors Kaiser and Hicks 
 Staff – PSM Carol Belser, PSO IV Suzi Taylor 
 Other Agencies – David Woolley, Bureau of Reclamation 
 Public – Gary Wolfe, Lewis Berbari, Tony Leckie, Matt & Paige Burns 
 
2. Public comments.   

 Mr. Wolfe asked that his comments be allowed prior to the closed session.  Mr. Wolfe 
expressed concern over rumors over the impending negotiation of concession 
contracts and offered to negotiate further the terms for the contract. 
 
Mr. David Woolley was introduced to the Committee.  Mr. Woolley is the lands 
manager for the Bureau of Reclamation, South Coast Area Office (Fresno), and he is 
very familiar with the Ventura River Project as having grown up in Ventura.  Mr. 
Woolley described the funding programs that may assist the Recreation Area with 
maintenance costs.  Mr. Woolley is also participating in contract development for the 
Casitas Open Space lands and will be coordinating with Casitas and the Forest 
Service.  One specific improvement he recognizes is the replacement of the fence 
lines in the Open Space, noting careful consideration of the wildlife passage needs, 
and appropriate signage.   
 

3. Board/Management comments. 
The General Manager expressed concern over rumors, when indeed the closed 
sessions are intended to move the process through informing the Committee and 
Board, and then direct staff to negotiate a successful signing of contracts.  It is 
Casitas’ desire to move to contracts by early March 2012. 
 
Director Hicks asked if the tree for Jim Loebl had been replaced.  PSM Belser shared 
with the Committee that an oak tree had been purchased.  PSM Belser will follow with 
a phone call to Mrs. Loebl to inform her of the tree planting.  
 

4. Discussion regarding a 36 month lease for three carts from Coast Cart. 
PSM Belser presented staff suggestion of renting three gas carts.  Director Hicks 
suggested looking into the purchase of the carts, rather than leasing.  Staff will review 
the purchase option and bring information back to the Committee. 

 



5. Incidents and Comments.  None. 
 
6. Closed Session per Government Code Section 54956.8, Conference with Real 

Property Negotiators 
Property:  Lake Casitas Recreation Area Marina, Park Store, and Casitas Water 
Adventure seasonal Snack Bar Concessions 
The Committee met and discussed the entitled topic.  No decisions were made by the 
Committee. 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  February 3, 2012 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Recreation Committee Meeting of February 3, 2012 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.  Directors Kaiser and Hicks 
 Staff – PSM Carol Belser, PSO III Aaron Wall 
 Public – None 
 
2. Public comments.  None. 

 
3. Board/Management comments. 

Director Kaiser asked staff about the snow bird program and levels of participation at 
this time.  PSM Belser explained that new protocol has been developed and 
communicated to participants before providing the snow bird program.  There had 
been some issues with prior snow birds that have been resolved with the new 
protocols. 
 
PSM Belser provided an update on the proposal to either lease or purchase carts.  
From the additional evaluation and discussions with David Woolley, USBR, it appears 
that the purchase is the best option and that additional funding may be received from 
USBR for two of the three carts. 
 

4. Casitas Water Adventure Filter Media Purchase. 
PSO Wall presented a series of developing problems with the clarity of the water in the 
Water Adventure river feature.  He suspects the need for either cleaning or 
replacement of the filter media in each of the three filter units.  After consideration of 
the costs, process and results, it is apparent that replacing the filter media is the 
preferred project.  There is sufficient budget to perform the work and the cost is less 
than $9,500.  Staff will proceed under the General Manager’s approval with the 
replacement of the media, and do so in a timely manner. 

 
5. Incidents and Comments.  None. 
 
6. Closed Session per Government Code Section 54956.8, Conference with Real 

Property Negotiators 
Property:  Lake Casitas Recreation Area Marina, Park Store, and Casitas Water 
Adventure seasonal Snack Bar Concessions 
The Committee met and discussed the entitled topic.  No decisions were made in 
Committee. 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
  
 
 A RESOLUTION COMMEMORATING THE RETIREMENT OF JAMES WEBER 
 
 WHEREAS, James Weber is retiring from Casitas on February 10, 2012, after completing 25 years of 
employment with Casitas; and 
 
 WHEREAS, James Weber has served the District faithfully in the Electrical/Mechanical section as an 
Electrician and was then promoted to the Electrical & Mechanical Systems Supervisor; and 
  
 WHEREAS, James Weber could always be counted on to do whatever it took to safely get the job done, 
often bringing new innovative ideas to improve our District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, James Weber was continually involved in self improvement programs which benefited 
Casitas immensely; and       
 
 WHEREAS, James Weber fulfilled a key role in maintaining the critical electrical and mechanical 
functions of the District’s facilities, integration of new telemetry and logic systems, and the lead role for the 
many conversions of pumping facilities that improved the efficiency and safety at each facility; and      
 
 WHEREAS, James Weber has provided a high level of dedication to providing critical thinking and 
continuous action that has made possible the District’s mission of reliable water delivery to each customer; and 
 
 WHEREAS, James Weber has left his footprints in the development of the safety programs, setting the 
example and raising the awareness for others in the safe performance of work; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors wishes to take proper notice and express its appreciation for the 
faithful service that James Weber has rendered to Casitas; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water 
District that the Board takes great pleasure in recognizing the significant professional achievements of James 
Weber and herewith expresses its sincere gratitude for the invaluable contributions he has made to Casitas 
Municipal Water District. 
 
 ADOPTED this 8th day of February, 2012 
 
        ___________________________  
        Russ Baggerly, President 
        Casitas Municipal Water District 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Bill Hicks, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



  

 
 Interdepartmental Memorandum 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 
DATE:  February 3, 2012 
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum 

General Manager 
 

COPY:  Carol Belser 
  Park Services Manager 
 
FROM: Suzi Taylor 

Park Services Officer  
 
SUBJECT: Coast Cart Purchase 
                                                                                                                                                
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that Casitas purchase three (3) E-Z-Go Sport II gasoline powered carts, the 
cost for two (2) of which will be reimbursed by the Bureau of Reclamation.  
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
At the January 26, 2012 Recreation Committee meeting, staff recommended that Casitas lease 
three (3) gas powered carts.  However, after discussion, the Committee suggested exploring the 
possibility of purchasing the carts instead of leasing them.   
 
The Bureau of Reclamation has agreed to purchase two (2) carts (through a reimbursement) for a 
total of approximately sixteen thousand one hundred seventy seven dollars ($16,177.00).  
Casitas’ cost to purchase the one (1) remaining cart to meet staff’s needs would be 
approximately eight thousand eighty eight dollars ($8,088.00) and is within the budgeted 
amount.   
 
The Bureau of Reclamation will retain ownership of the two carts it purchases.  Casitas will be 
responsible for maintaining each cart and providing an annual status report to the Bureau.  We 
have been advised by the supplier that the approximate “shelf life” of the gas powered carts is 7-
8 years with average use. This purchase is a very desirable alternative to leasing the carts or 
purchasing the carts at Casitas’ full cost and is therefore recommended for approval.  
 
 
 
G:\WPDOCS\MEMOS\RECOMEND\GasCartUSBR-CasitasPurchaseRmndMemo-020312.doc 

 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
 
 
DATE:  January 11, 2012 
 
TO:         Steve Wickstrum - General Manager 
 
FROM: Denise Collin - Accounting Manager 
 
Re:  Leak Relief Request – Lisa Taylor Crouse 
  11415 Creek Road 
  Account Number: 24-34460-03 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Direction to Staff - $ 2,895.19 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
Lisa Taylor Crouse was a tenant of the property located at 11415 Creek Road and has since 
moved out.  Ms. Crouse was informed by the District of a large leak on September 2, 2011.  On 
September 9, 2011 the Owner of the property, Cary Jones informed us the meter was stuck, the 
meter was rebuilt and advised there was still a leak.  Two small leaks were repaired after hiring 
a leak detection service, but after the rebuild of the meter and repairs a leak was still present.  A 
Leak Relief request was received on 10/07/2011 and denied because the service was still 
leaking and the request came from the owner of the property, not the tenant who is responsible 
for the balance due. 
 
The Accounting Manager also denied a new tenant opening service in their name until all leaks 
were detected and repaired by the owner, Mr. Jones.  Mr. Jones turned off the water at the 
meter while searching for leaks; he found the last leak and repaired it on December 19, 2011. 
 
Mr. Jones had several leaks which were difficult to find and repair, all leaks were underground 
and undetectable. A Leak Relief request was received from Ms. Crouse on January 9, 2012. Ms. 
Crouse is requesting Leak Relief as well as further financial consideration based on the fact that 
the meter was stuck and that the read was incorrect as to the actual amount of water loss during 
the leak period. 
 
Total Amount Due:   $3,976.90 
Leak Relief Request: ($2,895.19) 
 
Balance due:   $1,081.71 
 
 
 



Prepared by dcollin 02/03/2012 Page 1

Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis
2011/2012
02/03/2012

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the
Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93
2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06
2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00
2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04
2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00
2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00
2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00
2010/2011 169,932.80 148,506.23 373,535.60

Expenditures
July 691.67 5,316.70 21,434.00

August 1,457.70 2,986.95 24,849.61

September 0.00 14,252.92 26,760.88

October 25.63 11,707.92 31,235.08

November 0.00 10,201.99 20,761.81

December 492.25 7,659.84 35,777.04

January 0.00 16,834.31 19,111.75

Feburary Less: Grants
CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00
CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April Pacific States Marine -8,988.86
    (Timber Debris Fence)

May Pacific States Marine -18,980.00
    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 2,667.25 68,960.63 179,930.17 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 880,397.65 1,232,752.45 1,803,856.10 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 6,953,317.79



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  January 23, 2012  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report December 2011 
 
Visitation Numbers 
 
The following is a comparison of visitations for December 2011:   
 

 Dec. 2010 Dec. 2011 Nov. 2011 
Visitor Days 19,728* 24,760 28,844 
Camps 2,279* 

*Corrected figure. The Dec. 2010 
camps originally reported in 2010 
incorrectly included sites that were 
closed for the season. 

1,519 2,405 

Cars 4,932* 6,190 7,211 
Boats 343 218 266 
Kayaks & 
Canoes 

128 11 0 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2010/2011 354,508*
2011/2012 369,780
% Change 4.308

 
Administration 
Proposals were opened on December 20, 2011 for Recreation Area long term concession 
agreements that included: the Marina (marina, café and bait and tackle), the Park Store and 
the Casitas Water Adventure Temporary Seasonal Snack Bar.  Staff are in process of 
evaluating the proposals and will review the proposals with the Recreation Committee to then 
forward to the Board for consideration. 
 
The Park Services Manager addressed the Department of Fish and Game Commission at 
their regularly scheduled meeting in San Diego on December 15 to speak in opposition of a 
DFG staff recommendation that if approved would have made it virtually impossible for 
Casitas to plant fish in Lake Casitas.  The agenda item attracted the attention of many other 
agencies who also expressed opposition to the proposal resulting in the DFG Commission 
rejecting staff recommendation.   
 
Boating  
There were 11 cables sold for new inspections, 31 vessel re-inspections, and 556 boats were 
retagged. 



Five failed the first inspection.   Shoreline fishing at night was held December 9 and 10.      
 
Lake Casitas received the second of three deliveries of Nebraska Tail Walkers (triploid 
rainbow trout) on December 20. Trout fishing continued to be very good and trout anglers 
seem pleased with the planting.   
 
PSO and APSO staff are continuing to collect data for the creel survey and an opinion survey 
the first week of each month. The data collected is analyzed by Scott Lewis and will be used 
in the Fisheries Management Plan.   
 
Revenue Reporting 
The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the 
respective month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial 
Summary generated by the Finance Manager.  
 

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

FY 10/11 FY 11/12

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE

 
 
Incidents  
 
There were no significant incidents reported during the month of December. 

 2









   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

02/03/12
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $735,553 3.125% 07/01/10 5.78% 670 39
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $751,037 2.875% 07/01/10 5.90% 1209 71
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $700,707 1.125% 06/30/10 5.50% 36 2
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $801,683 $806,575 4.750% 07/19/10 6.34% 1364 86
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G3GT10 10/18/17 $220,000 $221,045 1.250% 01/03/12 1.74% 2055 36
*TB Federal National MTG Association 3136FR3N10 09/20/16 $723,188 $702,695 2.125% 09/20/11 5.52% 1667 92
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/17 $1,000,000 $1,221,790 5.125% 01/03/12 9.60% 2084 200
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $743,274 4.125% 07/01/10 5.84% 594 35
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $741,993 3.000% 07/01/10 5.83% 895 52
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $708,610 2.125% 06/30/10 5.57% 228 13
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $745,633 3.000% 07/01/10 5.86% 943 55
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,214,073 1.375% 07/06/10 9.54% 2322 221
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $717,038 1.500% 04/01/10 5.63% 688 39
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $735,875 2.125% 07/01/10 5.78% 1017 59
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $705,852 1.125% 06/30/10 5.54% 312 17
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,219,583 1.375% 07/01/10 9.58% 2862 274

Accrued Interest $58,062 $60,530

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,186,121 $12,731,862 85.55%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $442 $442 0.38% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,150,642 $2,150,642 0.81% Estimated 14.45%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,337,204 $14,882,946 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,337,204 $14,827,393

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,526,236 $14,474,717

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $2,532,222 $2,532,222
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $32,286 $32,286 0.010%
CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $502,000 $502,000

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $17,403,712 $17,949,454

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $18,074,099 $18,022,580

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	2-08-12 agenda.pdf
	1-11-12 min
	1-25-12 min
	Bill list
	Fin Minutes 01 27 12
	Rec Minutes 01 26 12
	Rec Minutes 02 03 12
	Weber retirement
	GasCartUSBR-CasitasPurchaseRmndMemo-020312
	Memo - Leak Relief Lisa Taylor Crouse
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20011-12
	Sheet1

	LCRA-DecemberReport-2011
	news
	Investment Report 02-03-2011
	A


